FREDLRICK, MD., Rt. 7, 21701::::301/473-8186-
12/2/87
Dear Jim,
- Hal Verd and his boys hzve been_at it,-.successfully, They located end inter~ ..
viewed the msn vho spoke %o me on 8 pedlo progrem, of which you xnow. They bave toped
the icterview and & 26-page teanacript 4: deing sont me. You get 1} and the tape,

o He reccted im edlately %o Llonzo when shown the photograph, Za seid, “Yos
very poaitive-yés. When I msw him he wes wearing 2 gostse, s mustache snd combat fuiignes®.
Ee hed hesrd of iusrito on! Imew scnething of him and his friends ond movements. '

It is Bal's impression thet Alphs 66 figures in this much more thun is
eprerect (he hes hesrd the tepe). Ha thinks they were once easocieted wiik 30 dov, as
1 alsc seom to recsll, ’

_Tack Carney of XF0, wes ordersd act %o use the tape he made with you by

phone, I think 1'm getting your 1A speech on severel redio stations. Let you Rnow,
oo " _Hewy Morgen (XCBS, » good friend), 1s helpjg with Giesbrecht, He interviewed
~ ‘him snd teped it 11715, I hesr. He will de in touch egsin, Anytbing you'd like him ¥
do or 8gk? Syre of Hal's boys think the description of the men wlth FTerrle ic like thet
of Leuchly. If you have e pioture of L., cen you please send it to Hal &t 923 4 Fulton
- 5%., S.F.; 94117+ Hay® éan then use it elso. . ... R G € AT P R

7 Ha) aYaso pointa out that Oswald seemed to use the correct 300%‘ box number
wken he wented s reply ( lsh30,19H569, 2CH176, 21E282, 22H527) .and the wrong 30018
pumber when he didn % heve resson to went response{ 17E761, 693,695; 26H448; 17HGQ7,794),
These sre s rendom sempling. 1f you sre intercsted, Hal's boys will find more, Torx 1
think they exisgt, o ‘

o You may recsll I told you that when I hed the celler oz the Joo bolsa show
last yesr, not sired, after show, he referred tc s collesgue nicknemed "Heinie®". Does
not this fiF with.your bellef sbout ths affidevit-Helndels -

+ haven't been sble to locate my o°n Varney files. From Hal: .

Ep {: President snd foundar of Som-itt2e on Ten Americsn Policy, editor
Pan Amaricnn Heaclinss, formarly politicel editor amevicen Mercury, adviger %o Republic
of “hine 1847-8, contributing editor, amerisan Opinion 2nd its Lstin Americen correspond
dent {erticle 12/67 issuei-"Red China~Time To Let Chisng's People Go" snd under "From
Latin Americe®, . 5 ) e . )

. Re: Hicks and the newa stories quoting him es saying thers were six Cubsns,
not identified, ete. Eal thin%2 one msy be Manuel Rodriguez Orcsrberso (0 DB53,0010350,
both sscret). Have you any pletures of sny “ubzn picketing 11/22/83 tast Hal could use?

" v 1%11 probebly. phone ¥onday to see 1f you'd like me to go down sgain beginuing
posaibly 12/8 or12/0, . . ST : R v

) ek d1an’t éét_here Thursday becsuss we were smowed in end the sirports
sro closed. He is going to Dsllas this coming week. :
. Hope you're feselons batter.

' .Sgneerely,



